
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

FEBRUARY 11, 2016  



 

 

 

Mayor Council Members  

Merle Aaron Allan Steagall 

City Manager Ray Calfee 

Darrell Boeske Andy Curry 

City Secretary Norman Funderburk 

Jason Stuebe David Pierce  

     

Agenda 

Humble City Council 

Regular Meeting 

Thursday, February 11, 2016 6:30 P.M.  

City Hall Council Chamber, 114 West Higgins 

Humble, Texas 

 

Call to order. 

 

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

2. Consent agenda items which consist of ministerial or “housekeeping” items as required 

by law.  Items may be removed from the consent agenda and discussed by majority vote 

of the Council. 

 

a. Minutes – Regular Meeting Minutes January 28, 2015 

b. Current Invoices 

c. Monthly Department Reports 

d. Correspondence 

 

3. Ordinance 16-775 authorizing a General Election and Special Election to be held on May 

7, 2016, for the purpose of electing a City Council Member Place 3, a City Council 

Member Place 4, a City Council Member Place 5; and a Special Election for the purpose 

of submitting to the qualified voters of the City of Humble, Texas, certain proposed 

amendments to the existing Charter of the City;  stating the proposed amendments to be 

voted upon at said election; establishing early voting locations and polling places for this 

election; and making provisions for conducting the election. 

 

Ordenanza No. 16-775 autorizando la Eleccion General y la Eleccion Especial que se 

llevara acabado el 7 de mayo, 2016 para el proposito de elegir al Miembro Del Consejal 

3, Miembro del Consejal 4, Miembro del Consejal 5; y una Eleccion Especial con el 

proposito de presenter ciertas enmiendas al autnoma existente de la cuidad; indicando las 

enmiendas propuestas que se votaran en dicha eleccion; estableciendo los centros de 

votacion anticipada y las Casillas electorales para esta eleccion; y para crear provisiones 

para dirigir la eleccion.   

 



4. Resolution 16-761 amending the fee schedule for the Humble Civic Center and Arena 

Complex.   

 

5. Authorization to disburse $10,000.00 to the Lake Houston Area Economic Development 

Partnership. 

 

6. Executive Session will be held in the Council Conference Room 

Deliberation Regarding Real Property {Gov’t Code Section 551.072}; possible action.  

The City Council may deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property 

in regards to the location of an elevated water storage tank.  After executive session 

discussion, any final action or vote taken will be in public. 

 

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas 

will be held on Thursday, February 11, 2016 at 6:30 P.M. at the City Hall Council Chamber, 114 

West Higgins, Humble, Texas.  The following subjects will be discussed, to wit: See Agenda. 

 

Posted this 8
th

 day of February, 2016 at 5:00 P.M. 

 

 

      

City Secretary 

 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing Body of 

the City of Humble, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 

correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas 

and the City’s website, www.cityofhumble.com.  The Agenda and Notice are readily accessible 

to the general public at all times.  Said Notice and Agenda were posted on February 8th, 2016 at 

5:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled 

time of said meeting. 

 

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Humble City Hall on the 

following date and time:       by                   

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the  , day of    , 2016. 

 

      

Notary Public – Harris County, Texas  

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.cityofhumble.com/


 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-11-2016 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2a 

 

JANUARY 28 MEETING MINUTES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes January 28, 2016 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

JANUARY 2016 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Merle Aaron, Presiding 
    Council Member Ray Calfee 
    Council Member Norman Funderburk 
    Council Member David Pierce 
    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
     
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Council Member Andy Curry 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Finance Director Aimee Phillips 
     Fire Chief Gary Outlaw 
    Public Works Director Barry Brock 
    Fire Marshal James Nykaza 
    Lt. Ken Theis 
         
VISITORS PRESENT:  Linda Aaron 
    Juanita Steagall 
    Jennifer Summer        
    Todd Blitzer 
    Anil Mohammed 
    Arliss Bentley 
    Brodie Wagner 
    Lynette Calfee 
    Members of Humble and Atascocita FFA    
 
Mayor Aaron called the regular meeting of the Humble City Council to order with a quorum present at 
6:30 P.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

 
Council Member Funderburk offered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. SPECIAL PRESENTATION BY HUMBLE RODEO AND BBQ COOK-OFF COMMITTEE. 
 



Minutes January 28, 2016 

Members of the Humble and Atascocita FFA introduced themselves and informed the Council of 
their collective activities and accomplishments, which were in part a result of the funds raised by the 
Humble Rodeo and BBQ Cook-Off and also invited the Council to attend not only the Rodeo but also 
the Livestock show as well.  The FFA members then presented the Council with business card 
holders. 
 
Mr. Brodie Wagner, Chairman of the Humble Rodeo and BBQ Cook-Off Committee addressed the 
Council telling them of the growth of the Rodeo over the years and informed them of the grants that 
are made possible by proceeds from the Humble Rodeo and distributed to numerous programs 
throughout the Humble Independent School District through the Humble ISD Education Foundation.  
Mr. Wagner also noted the partnership between the City, the Humble Civic Center and the Rodeo 
and stated he hopes it will continue into the future.   

 
3. CONSENT AGENDA 

3A.  MINUTES – MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 14, 2016 
2B.  CURRENT INVOICES 
2C.  CORRESPONDENCE 

 
Upon a motion by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Consent Agenda. 
 

4. ORDINANCE 16-771 AMEDNING CITY OF HUMBLE ORDINANCE 14-742, PASSED AND APPROVED 
THE 25TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2014 AND BEING AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE CITY OF HUMBLE 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015, BY ADDING TO THE BUDGET ADOPTED HEREBY AN ADDENDUM 
NO. 2; PROVIDING FOR A CERTAIN AMENDMENT TO SUCH BUDGET; MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS; 
AND PROVIDING OTHER MATTERS RELATED TO THE SUBJECT.  
 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval of the budget amendment. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Steagall, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed to 
approve Ordinance 16-771 adopting the Budget Amendment. 
 

5. ORDINANCE 16-772 ENCUMBERING FUNDS BUDGETED IN FISCAL YEAR 2015 FOR SPECIFIC 
EQUIPMENT, PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS, DECORATIONS, 
TRAINING, UNIFORMS AND BADGES, EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS AND COMMUNITY 
SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED DURTINGFISCAL YEAR 2016. 

 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval of the encumbered funds ordinance. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve Ordinance 16-772 approving the encumbrance of funds from FY 2015 into FY 
2016.  
 

6. ORDINANCE 16-774 AMENDING CITY OF HUMBLE ORDINANCE 14-747 BY AMENDING CHAPTER 8 
AMUSEMENTS AND ENTERTAINMENT, ARTICLE V. REGULATION OF GAME ROOMS AND 
AMUSEMENT REDEMPTION MACHINES, SECTION 204 RESTRICTIONS, REGULATIONS, CONTROLS 
AND LIMITATIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS 
RELATED TO THE SUBJECT MATTER.  



Minutes January 28, 2016 

 
City Manager Boeske stated that the distance was being changed from 1000’ to 300’ and provisions 
for proximity to day cares, public parks, and residential areas was being removed to align the 
ordinance with state and case law.   
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) to 
approve Ordinance 16-774 adopting amendments to the regulation of game rooms and amusement 
redemption machines ordinance.   

 
7. APPROVAL OF A DEVELOPMENT PLAT FOR MR. EXPRESS AT WILL CLAYTON, BEING A SUBDIVISION 

OF 1.9699 ACRES OF LAND, LOCATED IN THE WHERRY B. ADAMS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 95, CITY 
OF HUMBLE, HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 RESERVE, 1 BLOCK. 
 
City Manager Boeske stated that the plat met all of the City’s specifications.   
 
Council Member Pierce asked what the developers’ plans were for landscaping the area.  Todd 
Blitzer, the architect for the project stated that there would be landscaping in the area which would 
include shrubs and plants along the perimeter of the parking area so as to buffer the parked cars as 
well as trees at the endcaps of the parking aisles.   
 
Council Member Pierce asked if this would be a gas station.  Anil Mohammed, who is the developer 
of the property stated it would be a gas station and convenience store.  Council Member Pierce 
stated that he hoped anything they (the developer) could do to make the corner look attractive 
would be appreciated as it is a major gateway for the city.  Mr. Mohammed stated that he realized 
how important the corner was for the City, especially considering the City’s welcome sign is located 
just off their property and it being an entrance into Bush Intercontinental Airport. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Steagall, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed 
to approve the Mr. Express at Will Clayton Development Plat.   
 

8. APPROVAL OF A DEVELOPMENT PLAT FOR AIR 59 COMMERCE CENTER, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 
28.0286 ACRES OR LAND SITUATED IN THE WHERRY B. ADAMS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 95, CITY 
OF HUMBLE, HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS; 2 BLOCKS, 2 RESERVES.   

 
City Manager Boeske stated that the plat met the city’s specifications and that this was for the tract 
of land which was the balance of acreage located at the corner of Will Clayton and 59.  City 
Secretary Stuebe added that the reason for this being submitted as a development plat was so the 
developer of this property along with the developer of Mr. Express could submit their plans for a 
private drive which would straddle the property lines of the two tracts. 
 
Council Member Pierce asked about the purpose of the detention area shown in the plat.  City 
Secretary Stuebe stated that it was to serve as regional detention for the 28 acres as well as the Mr. 
Express location.   
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Funderburk the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Air 59 Commerce Center Development Plat. 
 



Minutes January 28, 2016 

There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor Aaron adjourned the Regular Meeting of 
the City Council at 6:58 P.M. on Thursday, January 28, 2016.   

 
 
    
             

       Merle Aaron 
       Mayor 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-11-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #2B 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS

Water & Sewer Special Red Light Beautification Special 

Date General Fund Operating Fund Revenue Camera Projects TOTAL

1/19/2016 10,320.66                10,320.66$               
1/21/2016 2,500.00                  495.81                          2,995.81$                 
1/27/2016 38,000.00$              38,000.00$               

1/28/2016 181,291.73$           103,003.56                   3,057.65                29,809.70           4,007.00             400,353.84             721,523.48$             

232,112.39$           103,003.56$                3,057.65$             29,809.70$         4,007.00$           400,353.84$          772,344.14$             

DECEMBER PURCHASE CARDS

78,939.25$            27,333.44 676.26$               74.77$               642.47$             107,666.19$           















Allen, Vince 12/3/2015 12/7/2015 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 4.59

Baucom, Billy 12/16/2015 12/17/2015 Whataburger 40     Q26 Texas City, TX 4.9
Baucom, Billy 12/16/2015 12/17/2015 Alfie'S Fish And Chips Texas City, TX 12.98
Baucom, Billy 12/16/2015 12/17/2015 Alfie'S Fish And Chips Texas City, TX 15.78
Baucom, Billy 12/15/2015 12/16/2015 Grand Prize Bbq Texas Texas City, TX 16.76
Baucom, Billy 12/15/2015 12/16/2015 La Gardenia Texas City, TX 6.28
Baucom, Billy 12/14/2015 12/16/2015 Teex 979 458 6903 College Stat, TX 395

451.7

Blake, Scott 12/2/2015 12/3/2015 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 218.34

Boeske, W 12/25/2015 12/28/2015 Weathertech Macneil 800-441-6287, IL 127.95
Boeske, W 12/24/2015 12/28/2015 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 32.99
Boeske, W 12/17/2015 12/21/2015 Longhorn Steak00054874 Humble, TX 147.42
Boeske, W 12/15/2015 12/16/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 24.48

332.84

Brown, Damian 12/17/2015 12/18/2015 Petco 2427    63524276 Kingwood, TX 87.97

Burt, Jack 12/3/2015 12/3/2015 Shsu Web Pay 936-294-1080, TX 125

Campbell, Jason 12/10/2015 12/10/2015 Dx Service 281-457-4825, TX 330.21

Cantu, Stephen 12/28/2015 12/29/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 13.47
Cantu, Stephen 12/18/2015 12/21/2015 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 24
Cantu, Stephen 12/4/2015 12/7/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 10.72

48.19

Chambers, Vera 12/23/2015 12/23/2015 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 17.59
Chambers, Vera 12/14/2015 12/15/2015 Rachael'S Hallmark Sho Humble, TX 17.99
Chambers, Vera 12/12/2015 12/15/2015 Publicdata.Com 800-839-7245, TX 85

120.58

Coombs, Clint 12/10/2015 12/11/2015 Ace Mart Restaurant Su 02103234400, TX 67.56
Coombs, Clint 12/2/2015 12/3/2015 Triples Steel Holdin Houston, TX 32.45

100.01

Cuellar, Angel 12/28/2015 12/30/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 3.96
Cuellar, Angel 12/15/2015 12/16/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 16.27
Cuellar, Angel 12/8/2015 12/9/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 98.87
Cuellar, Angel 12/1/2015 12/2/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 147.24

266.34

Davis, Ray 12/29/2015 12/30/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 35.86
Davis, Ray 12/28/2015 12/29/2015 Leslies Pool Sply#1002 Humble, TX 69.99
Davis, Ray 12/18/2015 12/21/2015 Texan Truck Accessorie Kingwood, TX 109.95

215.8

Elliott, Sandra 12/21/2015 12/22/2015 In  Accessible Interpr 713-2639670, TX 300
Elliott, Sandra 12/15/2015 12/16/2015 In  Texas Municipal Co 512-3208274, TX 28.95
Elliott, Sandra 12/2/2015 12/4/2015 Lexisnexis Risk Dat 08883328244, FL 50
Elliott, Sandra 12/1/2015 12/2/2015 Ds Services Standard C Atlanta, GA 60.09

439.04

Emerson, Kevin 12/29/2015 12/30/2015 Cali Diamond Wholesale Los Angeles, CA 1509.93
Emerson, Kevin 12/22/2015 12/24/2015 Extension Conference S Bryan, TX -450
Emerson, Kevin 12/9/2015 12/10/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 373.73

1433.66

Fillmore, Steve 12/28/2015 12/30/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 11.99
Fillmore, Steve 12/8/2015 12/9/2015 The Ups Store #6433 Humble, TX 12
Fillmore, Steve 12/7/2015 12/8/2015 Officemax/Officedepot6 Humble, TX 44.95
Fillmore, Steve 12/5/2015 12/7/2015 Iws Gas And Supply Of 281-540-5500, TX 41.93



Fillmore, Steve 12/3/2015 12/4/2015 Besco Electric Supply Houston, TX 1236.68
Fillmore, Steve 12/2/2015 12/4/2015 Besco Electric Supply Houston, TX 699.8

2047.35

Flores, Teodulo 12/7/2015 12/9/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 505.15
Flores, Teodulo 12/2/2015 12/4/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1670.98

2176.13

Flynt, Michael 12/30/2015 12/31/2015 Natia 800-9662842, VA 50
Flynt, Michael 12/23/2015 12/24/2015 Covert Track Group Inc Scottsdale, AZ 600
Flynt, Michael 12/17/2015 12/18/2015 Red The Uniform Tailor Houston, TX 262.94

912.94

Folsom, Cindy 12/30/2015 12/31/2015 Events Plus Conroe, TX 1585

Franks, Joe 12/18/2015 12/21/2015 Lonestarproducts 8666707951, TX 1396
Franks, Joe 12/18/2015 12/21/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 15.97
Franks, Joe 12/2/2015 12/3/2015 In  Plastix Plus 281-4693451, TX 45

1456.97

Ganyo, Mark 12/3/2015 12/23/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 10.59
Ganyo, Mark 12/1/2015 12/3/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 2672.63
Ganyo, Mark 12/1/2015 12/7/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 7.72
Ganyo, Mark 11/30/2015 12/4/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 91.45

2782.39

Gauntt, Aaron 11/30/2015 12/1/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 131.74

Gill, Patricia 12/10/2015 12/11/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 74.98
Gill, Patricia 12/7/2015 12/8/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 107.5
Gill, Patricia 12/3/2015 12/7/2015 Big Lots Stores - #419 Humble, TX 36

218.48

Gonzalez, Victor 12/9/2015 12/10/2015 Llbean-Direct 800-341-4341, ME 199
Gonzalez, Victor 12/4/2015 12/7/2015 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 80.76

279.76

Green, Christine 12/10/2015 12/11/2015 Target        00014571 Humble, TX 410.76
Green, Christine 12/6/2015 12/7/2015 Michaels Stores 1159 Humble, TX 28.43
Green, Christine 12/3/2015 12/4/2015 Helens Humble Flower 281-446-3035, TX 396.5
Grimes, Charlie 12/21/2015 12/23/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 1.96
Grimes, Charlie 12/5/2015 12/7/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 23.24
Grimes, Charlie 12/5/2015 12/7/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 15.81
Grimes, Charlie 12/5/2015 12/7/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -12.97

863.73

Gunn, Kevin 12/16/2015 12/17/2015 Whataburger 40     Q26 Texas City, TX 4.7
Gunn, Kevin 12/15/2015 12/16/2015 Grand Prize Bbq Texas Texas City, TX 16.76
Gunn, Kevin 12/15/2015 12/16/2015 La Gardenia Texas City, TX 4.93
Gunn, Kevin 12/13/2015 12/15/2015 Suncoast Learning Syst 706-219-0077, GA 235
Gunn, Kevin 12/1/2015 12/3/2015 Teex 979 458 6903 College Stat, TX 395

656.39

Hogan, Betty 12/30/2015 12/31/2015 San Luis Galveston Hot Galveston, TX -5.85
Hogan, Betty 12/19/2015 12/21/2015 San Luis Galveston Hot Galveston, TX 5.85

0

Hosler, Thomas 12/22/2015 12/23/2015 Beta Technology Inc Houston, TX 199.96
Hosler, Thomas 12/17/2015 12/21/2015 Bio-Aquatic Testing, I Carrollton, TX 1700
Hosler, Thomas 12/9/2015 12/10/2015 Sq  James@Sipesinstrum Forney, TX 1125
Hosler, Thomas 12/8/2015 12/10/2015 Sears Roebuck   1417 Humble, TX 254.88
Hosler, Thomas 12/5/2015 12/7/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 200.44
Hosler, Thomas 11/30/2015 12/1/2015 American Patriot Indus Cypress, TX 678.86

4159.14



Hottman, Adam 12/28/2015 12/30/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 108.61
Hottman, Adam 12/21/2015 12/24/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 2034.65
Hottman, Adam 12/18/2015 12/21/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 98.28
Hottman, Adam 12/15/2015 12/18/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 914.58

3156.12

Johnson Iii, Louis 12/29/2015 12/30/2015 Officemax/Officedepot6 Humble, TX 99.99
Johnson Iii, Louis 12/10/2015 12/11/2015 Fort Bend Services Inc 281-261-5199, TX 1473
Johnson Iii, Louis 12/9/2015 12/14/2015 Hach Company Loveland, CO 155.74

1728.73

Kellar, Chancey 12/15/2015 12/16/2015 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 84.97
Kellar, Chancey 12/15/2015 12/17/2015 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 16.99
Kellar, Chancey 12/14/2015 12/15/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 30.76
Kellar, Chancey 12/1/2015 12/3/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 33.85

166.57

Killian, Elanna 12/30/2015 12/31/2015 Auto Renewal Stick Austin, TX 20
Killian, Elanna 12/30/2015 12/31/2015 Harris Cnty Vehreg Houston, TX 117.25
Killian, Elanna 12/17/2015 12/18/2015 Auto Renewal Stick Austin, TX 28
Killian, Elanna 12/17/2015 12/18/2015 Harris Cnty Vehreg Houston, TX 214.5
Killian, Elanna 12/15/2015 12/17/2015 Laz Parking 110185 Houston, TX 12
Killian, Elanna 12/15/2015 12/16/2015 Ctyclk R Property Houston, TX 75
Killian, Elanna 12/14/2015 12/16/2015 Laz Parking 110185 Houston, TX 12
Killian, Elanna 12/14/2015 12/15/2015 Ctyclk R Property Houston, TX 192
Killian, Elanna 12/10/2015 12/11/2015 Auto Renewal Stick Austin, TX 2
Killian, Elanna 12/10/2015 12/11/2015 Harris Cnty Vehreg Houston, TX 15.25
Killian, Elanna 12/9/2015 12/11/2015 Nothing Bundt Cakes 53 Humble, TX 37
Killian, Elanna 12/8/2015 12/9/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 10.99
Killian, Elanna 12/8/2015 12/9/2015 Auto Renewal Stick Austin, TX 4
Killian, Elanna 12/8/2015 12/9/2015 Harris Cnty Vehreg Houston, TX 17
Killian, Elanna 12/3/2015 12/4/2015 Auto Renewal Stick Austin, TX 8
Killian, Elanna 12/3/2015 12/4/2015 Harris Cnty Vehreg Houston, TX 68.75
Killian, Elanna 12/2/2015 12/3/2015 Ctyclk R Property Houston, TX 90

923.74

Killion, Ryan 12/15/2015 12/16/2015 Discount Glass Auto Humble, TX 195
Killion, Ryan 12/10/2015 12/14/2015 R Dean'S Trucking Humble, TX 41.2
Killion, Ryan 11/30/2015 12/2/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 11.25

247.45

Legoudes, Melissa 12/29/2015 12/30/2015 Rosewood Flower Shop Humble, TX 50
Legoudes, Melissa 12/24/2015 12/28/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 60.99
Legoudes, Melissa 12/23/2015 12/24/2015 Hallmark Office Pr Houston, TX 1209.33
Legoudes, Melissa 12/22/2015 12/24/2015 Cuevas Distribution In Fort Worth, TX 522
Legoudes, Melissa 12/21/2015 12/22/2015 Rosewood Flower Shop Humble, TX 49
Legoudes, Melissa 12/15/2015 12/16/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 276.44
Legoudes, Melissa 12/15/2015 12/16/2015 Bb  100 Club 7139520100, TX 150
Legoudes, Melissa 12/14/2015 12/15/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 7.1
Legoudes, Melissa 12/14/2015 12/15/2015 Notary Public Texas 08506563028, FL 101.75
Legoudes, Melissa 12/7/2015 12/8/2015 Michaels Stores 5813 Humble, TX 21
Legoudes, Melissa 12/4/2015 12/7/2015 Air Delights Inc 800-4405556, OR 289.87
Legoudes, Melissa 12/3/2015 12/4/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 418.22
Legoudes, Melissa 12/2/2015 12/3/2015 In  Northwest Communic 281-8904724, TX 112
Legoudes, Melissa 12/2/2015 12/4/2015 Lexisnexis Risk Dat 08883328244, FL 185.35
Legoudes, Melissa 12/1/2015 12/2/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 123.38
Legoudes, Melissa 12/1/2015 12/2/2015 Tlo Transunion 05619884200, FL 1.5

3577.93

Legoudes, Michael 12/31/2015 12/31/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 632.34
Legoudes, Michael 12/28/2015 12/29/2015 Batteries Plus #42 Conroe, TX 39.95
Legoudes, Michael 12/14/2015 12/16/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 6
Legoudes, Michael 12/7/2015 12/8/2015 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 3.99
Legoudes, Michael 12/3/2015 12/7/2015 Tms Post Haste Copy & Humble, TX 56.22

738.5



Love, Kenneth 12/28/2015 12/30/2015 Public Safety Center Visalia, CA 803.86
Love, Kenneth 12/24/2015 12/24/2015 Galls Hq 08592667227, KY 183.72
Love, Kenneth 12/18/2015 12/21/2015 Galls Hq 08592667227, KY 12.01
Love, Kenneth 12/16/2015 12/17/2015 Bonar Plastics 05742328066, IN 360.3
Love, Kenneth 12/15/2015 12/15/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY -24
Love, Kenneth 12/11/2015 12/11/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 66.95
Love, Kenneth 12/10/2015 12/10/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 677.4
Love, Kenneth 12/10/2015 12/10/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 438
Love, Kenneth 12/9/2015 12/9/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 119.85

2638.09

Luscomb, Brian 12/9/2015 12/11/2015 Witmer Public Safety G Coatsville, PA 917.38
Luscomb, Brian 11/30/2015 12/1/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 131.74

1049.12

Macias, Mayra 12/16/2015 12/17/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 46.23
Macias, Mayra 12/16/2015 12/17/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 29.99
Macias, Mayra 12/15/2015 12/16/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 34.48

110.7

Martin, Gregory 12/2/2015 12/2/2015 Shsu Web Pay 936-294-1080, TX 125

Martin, Mark 12/1/2015 12/2/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 29.91
Martin, Mark 11/30/2015 12/2/2015 Lady Liberty Flag & Fl Austin, TX 1124.72

1154.63

Martinez, Fidel 12/10/2015 12/11/2015 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 10

Martinez, Joe 12/28/2015 12/29/2015 Gt Distributors Retail Austin, TX 68.8

Mason, Twyla 12/29/2015 12/30/2015 Cj Tailor Humble, TX 30.31
Mason, Twyla 12/16/2015 12/16/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 593.96

624.27

May, Brian 12/27/2015 12/28/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 3.34
May, Brian 11/30/2015 12/1/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 150

153.34

Mccaa, George 12/21/2015 12/22/2015 Elliott Electric 09365697941, TX 33
Mccaa, George 12/16/2015 12/18/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 27.46
Mccaa, George 12/11/2015 12/14/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 645
Mccaa, George 12/10/2015 12/14/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 25
Mccaa, George 12/8/2015 12/9/2015 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 52.76
Mccaa, George 12/4/2015 12/7/2015 Elliott Electric 09365697941, TX 12.9
Mccaa, George 12/2/2015 12/4/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 35

831.12

Meyers, David 12/15/2015 12/17/2015 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 48

Michaud, Paula 12/30/2015 12/30/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 148.21
Michaud, Paula 12/30/2015 12/30/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 197.7
Michaud, Paula 12/29/2015 12/30/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 630.15
Michaud, Paula 12/29/2015 12/31/2015 Vzwrlss My Vz Vb P Alpharetta, GA 7438.99
Michaud, Paula 12/29/2015 12/31/2015 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 4868.06
Michaud, Paula 12/23/2015 12/24/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 1007.13
Michaud, Paula 12/22/2015 12/22/2015 Centurylink/Speedpay 855-374-6973, LA 6533.99
Michaud, Paula 12/18/2015 12/21/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 333.28
Michaud, Paula 12/18/2015 12/21/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 218.25
Michaud, Paula 12/18/2015 12/21/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 126.6
Michaud, Paula 12/18/2015 12/21/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 636.69
Michaud, Paula 12/18/2015 12/21/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 3120.38
Michaud, Paula 12/18/2015 12/21/2015 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 4030.58
Michaud, Paula 12/10/2015 12/11/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 50.66
Michaud, Paula 12/9/2015 12/10/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 10



Michaud, Paula 12/9/2015 12/9/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 123.67
Michaud, Paula 12/8/2015 12/9/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 1936.32
Michaud, Paula 12/8/2015 12/9/2015 Gum.Co/Wykap 6502043486, CA 65
Michaud, Paula 12/8/2015 12/10/2015 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 549.36
Michaud, Paula 12/1/2015 12/2/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 106.63
Michaud, Paula 12/1/2015 12/2/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 63.88

32195.53

Miller, Thomas 12/7/2015 12/8/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 150

Mittag, Jeremy 12/16/2015 12/18/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 61.91
Mittag, Jeremy 12/9/2015 12/9/2015 Belson Outdoors Llc 630-897-8489, IL 1036.64
Mittag, Jeremy 12/9/2015 12/9/2015 Belson Outdoors Llc 630-897-8489, IL 100
Mittag, Jeremy 12/7/2015 12/8/2015 Am Leonard 937-773-2694, OH 829.46
Mittag, Jeremy 12/7/2015 12/8/2015 Am Leonard 937-773-2694, OH 188.34
Mittag, Jeremy 12/4/2015 12/4/2015 Uline   Ship Supplies 800-295-5510, IL 216.7
Mittag, Jeremy 12/4/2015 12/7/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 128.84
Mittag, Jeremy 12/1/2015 12/3/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 39.97
Mittag, Jeremy 11/30/2015 12/2/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 38.9

2640.76

Moore, Sharon 12/16/2015 12/17/2015 Ds Services Standard C 800-4928377, GA 41.74

Moreno, Edis 12/17/2015 12/21/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 16.4
Moreno, Edis 12/4/2015 12/7/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 30.14

46.54

Naquin, Leroy 12/16/2015 12/17/2015 Restaurant Equip Resal 02812357947, TX 108
Naquin, Leroy 12/16/2015 12/17/2015 Restaurant Equip Resal 02812357947, TX 12
Naquin, Leroy 12/16/2015 12/17/2015 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 169.98
Naquin, Leroy 12/10/2015 12/11/2015 Hd Supply Waterworks 1 Houston, TX 213
Naquin, Leroy 12/4/2015 12/7/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 26.88
Naquin, Leroy 11/30/2015 12/2/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 37.85

567.71

Neeley, William 12/22/2015 12/23/2015 Iws Gas And Supply Of 281-540-5500, TX 10.09
Neeley, William 12/18/2015 12/21/2015 Nc Eagle Services New Caney, TX 15.6
Neeley, William 12/16/2015 12/17/2015 Rear View Safety 8007641028, NY 249.99
Neeley, William 12/8/2015 12/9/2015 Stock Interiors 8668684577, SC 168.85
Neeley, William 12/8/2015 12/10/2015 Tests.Com Ephrata, PA 28.95
Neeley, William 12/4/2015 12/7/2015 Ram Products Ltd Richland Hill, TX 297.6
Neeley, William 12/3/2015 12/4/2015 Dent Out Humble, TX 200
Neeley, William 12/3/2015 12/4/2015 Clicks Tire Service In 02813545269, TX 70
Neeley, William 11/30/2015 12/2/2015 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 30

1071.08

Niemeyer, Eugene 12/28/2015 12/29/2015 A1 Supply Company 09103233871, NC 694.08
Niemeyer, Eugene 12/21/2015 12/22/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 154.93
Niemeyer, Eugene 12/19/2015 12/21/2015 Www.Northernsafety.Com 800-625-1591, NY 83.56
Niemeyer, Eugene 12/18/2015 12/22/2015 Mes Fire 2033044112, CT 389.56
Niemeyer, Eugene 12/18/2015 12/22/2015 Mes Fire 2033044112, CT 117.37
Niemeyer, Eugene 12/18/2015 12/22/2015 Mes Fire 2033044112, CT 265
Niemeyer, Eugene 12/15/2015 12/17/2015 Dooley Tackaberry 02814799700, TX 660.7
Niemeyer, Eugene 12/15/2015 12/17/2015 Dooley Tackaberry 02814799700, TX 278.2
Niemeyer, Eugene 12/15/2015 12/17/2015 Mes Fire 2033044112, CT 395.27
Niemeyer, Eugene 12/15/2015 12/17/2015 Mes Fire 2033044112, CT 395.27

3433.94

Nykaza, James 12/31/2015 12/31/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 195
Nykaza, James 12/20/2015 12/22/2015 Motorola, Inc. - Onlin 800-814-0601, IL 292.5
Nykaza, James 12/10/2015 12/10/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 99.99
Nykaza, James 12/2/2015 12/4/2015 Ks Motorsports Humble, TX 78.99
Nykaza, James 12/2/2015 12/2/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 112.5
Nykaza, James 12/2/2015 12/4/2015 Lexisnexis Risk Dat 08883328244, FL 95



Nykaza, James 12/1/2015 12/1/2015 Nna Services Llc 800-876-6827, CA 124
997.98

Ortiz, Raul 12/21/2015 12/23/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 50.85
Ortiz, Raul 12/2/2015 12/4/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 60.29

111.14

Outlaw, Martha 12/2/2015 12/3/2015 Occucare International 281-476-0780, TX 4200

Pederson, Devin 12/26/2015 12/28/2015 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 113.63
Pederson, Devin 12/26/2015 12/28/2015 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 1038.33
Pederson, Devin 12/11/2015 12/14/2015 Light Theatrics Llc Atco, NJ 358.57

1510.53

Peters, Richard 12/23/2015 12/24/2015 Public Safety Volunt Corona, CA 444
Peters, Richard 12/12/2015 12/14/2015 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 7.79
Peters, Richard 12/12/2015 12/14/2015 Texas #5300127 Billerica, MA 10
Peters, Richard 12/9/2015 12/10/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 38.86

500.65

Phillips, Aimee 12/31/2015 12/31/2015 Edible Arrangements 08773637848, CT -5.94
Phillips, Aimee 12/31/2015 12/31/2015 Edible Arrangements 08773637848, CT -5.94
Phillips, Aimee 12/15/2015 12/16/2015 Usps Po Boxes 66101510 Washington, DC 67
Phillips, Aimee 12/12/2015 12/14/2015 Edible Arrangements 08773637848, CT 91.92
Phillips, Aimee 12/12/2015 12/14/2015 Edible Arrangements 08773637848, CT 91.92
Phillips, Aimee 12/10/2015 12/11/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 32.99
Phillips, Aimee 12/5/2015 12/7/2015 Gaylord Texan Front De Grapevine, TX 266.92
Phillips, Aimee 12/4/2015 12/7/2015 Gaylord Texan Front De Grapevine, TX 238.39
Phillips, Aimee 12/2/2015 12/4/2015 Albertsons Sto00041053 Dallas, TX 6.99
Phillips, Aimee 12/2/2015 12/4/2015 Schlotzsky'S 2877 Huntsville, TX 9.6
Phillips, Aimee 12/2/2015 12/4/2015 Payflow/Paypal 08888839770, NE 30
Phillips, Aimee 12/2/2015 12/3/2015 Carrabbas 9412 Dallas, TX 35.98
Phillips, Aimee 12/1/2015 12/3/2015 Harris Co Toll Rd-Rebi Houston, TX 120

979.83

Pitts, Joshua 12/23/2015 12/24/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 175
Pitts, Joshua 12/23/2015 12/24/2015 Sherwin Williams #7319 Humble, TX 87.94
Pitts, Joshua 12/18/2015 12/21/2015 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 205
Pitts, Joshua 11/30/2015 12/2/2015 Dirt Cheap Mulch Compa Humble, TX 240

707.94

Price, Charissa 12/2/2015 12/3/2015 Texaspolice 5122815400, TX 465

Rhodes, Victoria 12/30/2015 12/31/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 51.23
Rhodes, Victoria 12/17/2015 12/18/2015 American Screen Graphi 09368908473, TX 577
Rhodes, Victoria 12/15/2015 12/16/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 141
Rhodes, Victoria 12/15/2015 12/17/2015 Shipley Do-Nuts Humble, TX 48.55
Rhodes, Victoria 12/11/2015 12/11/2015 Cto Gotomypc.Com 888-259-3826, CA 114.72
Rhodes, Victoria 12/9/2015 12/10/2015 Dungarees Llc 05734432565, MO 169.98
Rhodes, Victoria 12/4/2015 12/7/2015 Hobby-Lobby #0160 Humble, TX 79.98
Rhodes, Victoria 12/3/2015 12/4/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 86.15
Rhodes, Victoria 12/2/2015 12/3/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 79.72
Rhodes, Victoria 12/2/2015 12/4/2015 Yummy Tummy Pastries Humble, TX 276

1624.33

Richard, Dale 12/21/2015 12/23/2015 Robbins Chevrolet Humble, TX 186.15
Richard, Dale 12/17/2015 12/21/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 125
Richard, Dale 12/15/2015 12/15/2015 Nsc Northern Safety Co 800-631-1246, NY 94.32
Richard, Dale 12/15/2015 12/15/2015 Nsc Northern Safety Co 800-631-1246, NY 280.8
Richard, Dale 12/7/2015 12/8/2015 Minuteman Press Humble, TX 284.73
Richard, Dale 12/2/2015 12/4/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 135.98
Richard, Dale 11/30/2015 12/2/2015 Mes Fire 2033044112, CT 156

1262.98

Rodriguez, Jose 12/30/2015 12/31/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 17.97



Rodriguez, Jose 12/29/2015 12/31/2015 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 9.68
Rodriguez, Jose 12/16/2015 12/18/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 54.96
Rodriguez, Jose 12/15/2015 12/17/2015 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 16.94
Rodriguez, Jose 12/14/2015 12/15/2015 Nes Rentals 99 Humble, TX 614.04
Rodriguez, Jose 12/7/2015 12/8/2015 A J'S Small Engine Rep Humble, TX 11.95
Rodriguez, Jose 12/7/2015 12/9/2015 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 19.6
Rodriguez, Jose 12/3/2015 12/4/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 69.92
Rodriguez, Jose 12/2/2015 12/3/2015 Ewing Irrigation Prd#1 Humble, TX 12.5
Rodriguez, Jose 12/1/2015 12/3/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 58.25

885.81

Schultz, Jacob 12/14/2015 12/15/2015 Nes Rentals 99 Humble, TX 1206.28
Schultz, Jacob 12/10/2015 12/11/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 39.99
Schultz, Jacob 12/7/2015 12/9/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 19.86
Schultz, Jacob 12/7/2015 12/9/2015 Bed Bath & Beyond #116 Humble, TX 22.98
Schultz, Jacob 12/6/2015 12/7/2015 In  K&S Sportswear 281-8522918, TX 1152.9

2442.01

Scott, Randy 12/29/2015 12/30/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 60
Scott, Randy 12/22/2015 12/24/2015 Bugtime Termite & Pest Humble, TX 150
Scott, Randy 12/21/2015 12/22/2015 Knox Drive Farm And Fe Porter, TX 28
Scott, Randy 12/21/2015 12/23/2015 Bugtime Termite & Pest Humble, TX 19.94
Scott, Randy 12/14/2015 12/15/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 15
Scott, Randy 12/14/2015 12/15/2015 Knox Drive Farm And Fe Porter, TX 45.99
Scott, Randy 12/3/2015 12/4/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 30
Scott, Randy 12/1/2015 12/2/2015 Knox Drive Farm And Fe Porter, TX 35

383.93

Stephens, Philisa 12/15/2015 12/16/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 18.99
Stephens, Philisa 12/12/2015 12/14/2015 Motorola, Inc. - Onlin 800-814-0601, IL 5785.25
Stephens, Philisa 12/10/2015 12/11/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 56.92
Stephens, Philisa 12/4/2015 12/7/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 444.8
Stephens, Philisa 12/4/2015 12/7/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 203.64
Stephens, Philisa 12/4/2015 12/8/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 184.29

6693.89

Stuebe, Jason 12/14/2015 12/15/2015 Ftd.Com 08007363383, IL 68.32
Stuebe, Jason 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Ftd.Com 08007363383, IL 67.97
Stuebe, Jason 11/30/2015 12/9/2015 Tlf Flowers Of Kingwoo 281-3601364, TX 84.9
Stuebe, Jason 11/30/2015 12/9/2015 Tlf Flowers Of Kingwoo 281-3601364, TX 64.9
Stuebe, Jason 11/30/2015 12/1/2015 Always In Bloom 8778877815, TX 74.64
Stuebe, Jason 11/30/2015 12/2/2015 Always In Bloom 8778877815, TX -6.16
Stuebe, Jason 12/29/2015 12/30/2015 Texas State Director Austin, TX 88.4
Stuebe, Jason 12/29/2015 12/30/2015 Texas Municipal Clerks 940-5653488, TX 280
Stuebe, Jason 12/18/2015 12/21/2015 Dsw. 866-3797463, OH 167.95

890.92

Taska, Allison 12/15/2015 12/15/2015 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 131.86
Taska, Allison 12/15/2015 12/15/2015 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 329.37
Taska, Allison 12/1/2015 12/1/2015 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 106.11

567.34

Tullos, Bradley 12/10/2015 12/14/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 211.3
Tullos, Bradley 12/8/2015 12/10/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 7.88

219.18

Villa, Joel 12/29/2015 12/31/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 114.95
Villa, Joel 12/28/2015 12/29/2015 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 169.16
Villa, Joel 12/10/2015 12/14/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 29.9
Villa, Joel 12/8/2015 12/9/2015 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 889.03
Villa, Joel 12/7/2015 12/9/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 283.1
Villa, Joel 12/7/2015 12/9/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 249
Villa, Joel 12/2/2015 12/3/2015 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 135.68

1870.82



Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Kroger #751 Dayton, OH 75
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Kroger #758 Huber Heights, OH 75
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Kroger #758 Huber Heights, OH 75
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Kroger #758 Huber Heights, OH 75
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Kroger #758 Huber Heights, OH 75
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Kroger #758 Huber Heights, OH 75
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 03336 253 Bedford Heigh, OH 83.9
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 03336 253 Bedford Heigh, OH 83.9
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 03336 253 Bedford Heigh, OH 83.9
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 03336 253 Bedford Heigh, OH 54.95
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 09344 Uni Cleveland, OH 95.77
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 09344 Uni Cleveland, OH 83.9
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 06219 Day Dayton, OH 95.95
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 06219 Day Dayton, OH 95.95
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 06219 Day Dayton, OH 28.95
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 06219 Day Dayton, OH 83.9
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 01091 390 Dayton, OH 83.9
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 01091 390 Dayton, OH 83.9
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 01091 390 Dayton, OH 83.9
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 01091 390 Dayton, OH 95.95
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 08241 813 Huber Heights, OH 95.95
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 05169 223 Dayton, OH 83.9
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 05169 223 Dayton, OH 83.9
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 05169 223 Dayton, OH 83.9
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 06219 Day Dayton, OH -95.95
Warman, Gary 12/13/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 08241 813 Huber Heights, OH -95.95
Warman, Gary 12/12/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 03677 176 Middleburg He, OH 2.5
Warman, Gary 12/12/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 03677 176 Middleburg He, OH 83.9
Warman, Gary 12/12/2015 12/14/2015 Speedway 03677 176 Middleburg He, OH 83.9

1914.77

Watkins, Wyatt 12/30/2015 12/31/2015 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 2.97
Watkins, Wyatt 12/3/2015 12/3/2015 Zoll Data Systems Inc 303-801-1876, CO 395

397.97

Zavala, Sylvia 12/30/2015 12/31/2015 Ability Network Inc 6124604311, MN 95.47



 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-11-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #2C 

 

MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 















































































































































 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-11-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #2D 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 

 

 

January 29, 2016 

Number 4 
 

 

 

 

“How Much Government is Enough?” 
 

Last Wednesday, the Senate Select Committee on Property Tax Reform and Relief held a public 

hearing in San Antonio. The committee heard testimony from several witnesses who perceive 

problems with the property tax system in Texas.  That testimony, unsurprisingly, included the 

recommendation to impose revenue caps  on cities.  

 

Several witnesses, including city officials and business groups, voiced their opposition to 

revenue caps. One member of the committee, Senator Van Taylor (R – Plano), asked multiple 

witnesses who expressed concern with revenue caps an important question: “How much 

government is enough?” Though the question appeared to imply that those against revenue caps 

supported increasing the size of government, the question (and its answer) actually highlights the 

reason why revenue caps are such a bad idea.  

 

“How much government is enough?” is a question that each city council discusses every year 

when setting a city budget. The answer is discussed in multiple meetings over the course of 

month, sometimes longer. It’s discussed in city council meetings, budget workshops, and public 

hearings on the budget and tax rate, not to mention local restaurants and grocery stores. City 

councilmembers are elected because they are trusted to be able to listen to their constituents and 

put in the hard work and long hours to make sure the city government is run in a way the reflects 

the needs of the community.  

 

Is an eight minute police, fire, or emergency response time considered to be too much 

government? Does a city have too much government if it repairs all of its major streets? Or is 

maintaining local parks for city residents “too much?” City officials, with input from their 

citizens, answer these questions based upon any number of city-specific factors.  

 



2 
 

Revenue caps are an attempt to undermine the relationship between city officials and their 

constituents. They are a declaration that city officials lack the capacity to adequately determine 

the level of taxation within their city. In reality, city officials are in the best possible position – 

much better than a state officeholder – to gather all the relevant information and make informed 

decisions regarding the size and role of their level of government.  

 

The Committee’s San Antonio hearing was one of six that are planned in different locations 

across the state. The Committee will hold the second of its on-location meetings at the University 

of Texas Rio Grande Valley Regional Academic Health Center in Harlingen on Thursday, 

February 11, 2016. The agenda is available here. 

 

The League encourages all concerned city officials to testify because it is imperative that the 

Committee hear about the detrimental effects of revenue caps.  The League has prepared talking 

points to assist city officials with their preparation. 

 

Please contact Shanna Igo, the League's Director of Legislative Services, at 512-750-8718 or 

sigo@tml.org if you plan to testify and/or have questions. 

 

 

The League’s Message on Property Tax Reform “Road Show:” 

Revenue Cap is a Diversion from Legislative Failings 
 

The following is an op-ed by TML President-Elect Mary Dennis, mayor of the City of Live Oak.  

It was published in the January 26, 2016, edition of the San Antonio Express-News, the day of 

the first Select Committee hearing.   

  

When politicians fail to perform their duties in a responsible manner, do they typically publicly 

admit their failing or look for someone else to blame? Unfortunately, the blame game is the more 

likely response. 

  

And that is one reason for creation of a Texas Senate committee on property taxes that is 

bringing its road show to San Antonio this week: to blame cities and counties for high property 

taxes and divert attention from the Legislature’s failure to adequately meet the needs of one of 

the fastest-growing states in the nation. 

  

The Senate leadership has already made it clear they once again will try to pass a law in the next 

legislative session to restrict local control over city and county budget decisions by imposing 

revenue caps that limit the ability of locally elected officials across Texas to fund the services 

their voters want. 

  

Texans pay some of the highest property taxes in the nation, but city property taxes are not the 

cause. Texas cities — and there are more than a thousand cities in the state — only collect about 

16 percent of the property taxes paid each year in Texas. The most recent figures from the state 

comptroller show that about 55 percent of property taxes go to school districts and school district 

tax collections increased at twice the rate of city property tax collections. 

  

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/84R/schedules/html/C6322016021109001.HTM
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001CQtTHx5LpE7HgeiSLMZOoEg8DaQXCwiDza8HOKg7hpEiMV2PLPdPg_FAW6_jEqoRS_vXcI_OKmzvbs0T-AMaWUJvvTuSnU8s4vdkxyZLAtbxf8xkXEQdpe3hPsVk8enZVkTKxTMfc2PDd4JhjvU13xaXkqLqhyZ9as9G2aU9t42qobGqDTYCCeiqkv-1tFtDmKzt-5NsBh6uqW9T5OmgYCZEF4MhyI6S&c=qKeLJLKXnxWiQJr5os26LrPqLlXR_n106U5wGEmAhEw5rzQV_-wdDg==&ch=pvLEIA0-X1SvFp7EV-z5psajvbkbvZloSe9LQbciE2ELRFQC9B7K_A==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001CQtTHx5LpE7HgeiSLMZOoEg8DaQXCwiDza8HOKg7hpEiMV2PLPdPg_FAW6_jEqoRS_vXcI_OKmzvbs0T-AMaWUJvvTuSnU8s4vdkxyZLAtbxf8xkXEQdpe3hPsVk8enZVkTKxTMfc2PDd4JhjvU13xaXkqLqhyZ9as9G2aU9t42qobGqDTYCCeiqkv-1tFtDmKzt-5NsBh6uqW9T5OmgYCZEF4MhyI6S&c=qKeLJLKXnxWiQJr5os26LrPqLlXR_n106U5wGEmAhEw5rzQV_-wdDg==&ch=pvLEIA0-X1SvFp7EV-z5psajvbkbvZloSe9LQbciE2ELRFQC9B7K_A==
mailto:sigo@tml.org


3 
 

The reason for high school-property taxes is the state’s failure to fund its share of the cost of 

education. It is a well-known fact among those versed in the state’s Robin Hood school finance 

system that legislators depend on rising property valuations and higher local property taxes to 

shrink the amount of state revenue they must budget for schools. 

  

If legislators want to make a meaningful reduction in property taxes, there is a very simple 

solution: Increase the state’s share of funding public education and reduce its reliance on local 

property taxes. 

  

Currently, if a Texas city increases property tax collections by more than 8 percent over the 

previous year, voters can petition for an election to rollback the increase. Bills have been 

introduced in past legislative sessions to replace that 8 percent “rollback rate” with a revenue cap 

requiring an election to approve any increase over 4 percent — all with the false claim that this 

would provide property tax relief. 

  

The truth is that taxpayers in most cities would see no reduction in their city property taxes from 

revenue caps while the average homeowner in some cities might get a reduction in their city 

taxes of $20 or $30 for the year. 

  

In the city of Live Oak, where I have the honor of serving as mayor, this year we were able to 

reduce our property tax rate from $0.51 per $100 of valuation to $0.467691, a reduction of more 

than 8 percent. 

  

Had a 4 percent revenue cap been in effect over the past decade, the city of San Antonio would 

have lost more than $250 million in revenue needed to provide necessary services to its growing 

community. But the average homeowner in San Antonio would have seen a reduction in city 

taxes of only $44 per year - or $3.67 per month. 

  

State officials should stop trying to fool Texans into believing that imposing revenue caps on 

cities would give meaningful tax relief because city taxes are not the problem. 

  

State officials have no responsibility for providing vital city services like police and fire 

protection, trash collection, sewage treatment, street maintenance and many others. And, unlike 

many other states, Texas’ state government provides no funding to help cities pay for those 

services. 

  

Furthermore, the state often tries to shift some of its fiscal responsibilities to the local level. In 

much the same way that the state has forced school districts to pay a greater share of the cost of 

education, it has also demanded that cities and counties pick up an increasing share of the cost 

for building state highways. 

  

As long as our state relies on local governments to meet the needs of our rapidly growing 

population, the state should continue allowing locally elected officials the flexibility to determine 

their own budgets. Local officials are closer than state officials to the taxpayers who will hold 

them accountable for tax rate increases. 

  



4 
 

State officials should stop trying to hide their own failings behind this smokescreen of blaming 

local governments for high property taxes. Cities are not the problem, and revenue caps are not a 

real solution. 

 

 

Licensed Carry Confusion Continues 
 

The Senate State Affairs Committee met last Tuesday to discuss the following interim charge: 

 

Monitor the implementation of open and campus carry legislation and 

determine if the current laws regulating the places that handguns can be 

carried are easily understood or if clarification is needed to ensure the 

average citizen understands when, where, and under what circumstances it 

is lawful to carry a weapon, versus when it is a criminal offense for 

which there may be a defense.  

 

The Committee heard invited testimony from university chancellors, prosecutors, open carry 

advocates, and groups asking for the sensible regulation of guns.  Of particular interest to cities, 

the confusion surrounding licensed carry in and around courts was discussed, including possible 

ideas for legislative clarification next session.  (Previous articles provide a more complete 

discussion of the guns in courts problem.)   

 

 

 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 

person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 

document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 

http://www.tml.org/legis_updates/licensed-handgun-carry-and-buildings-that-house-municipal-courts-and-court-offices


1 
 

 

 

February 5, 2016 

Number 5 
 

 

 

Wireless Towers in the Rights-of-Way? 
  

Your city could soon see a forest of wireless antenna poles and towers in its rights-of-way if two 

wireless telecommunications infrastructure companies have their way at the Texas Public Utility 

Commission (PUC).  And the companies want to install the poles and towers to support their 

systems on the public property for free. 

 

Last October, a wireless tower builder known as Extenet filed a complaint against the City of 

Houston at the PUC.  The complaint asks the PUC to order the city to allow the company to 

install equipment for a “small” antenna, as part of a distributed antenna system (DAS), in the 

city’s rights-of-way on their own poles or existing utility poles. A similar complaint was filed in 

December against the City of Dallas by a company known as Crown Castle.  

   

The legal aspects of the case are complex, but the underlying premise is not.  The case is about 

wireless antenna poles and towers being installed in the rights-of-way by a private company 

wanting to profit from the free use of taxpayer-owned property.   

  

The companies claim that a 16-year-old law, Chapter 283 of the Texas Local Government Code, 

gives them the power to move forward with their plans. Chapter 283 has never been applied to 

allow wireless equipment installation in the rights-of-way. Moreover, these same companies 

have previously installed wireless facilities in the rights-of-way only after obtaining a city’s 

consent.   

 

Chapter 283 significantly altered the procedures under which cities collect compensation from 

local wireline telecommunications providers that use city rights-of-way.  Chapter 283 replaced 

telecommunications franchise agreements with a new system of compensation based on retail, 

end-user “access lines” for the formerly city franchised wireline providers.  Essentially, a PUC 

certified telecommunications provider (CTP) may use the rights-of-way and pays compensation 

for the use of the ROWs based on how many retail end-user lines it operates in a city, known as 



2 
 

“access lines.”  The new access line system represented a relatively successful compromise in 

1999 in the context of a rapidly changing, and recently deregulated telecommunications 

industry.  

  

Extenet is arguing that, because it is a CTP, its use of the rights-of-way is governed by Chapter 

283, including installation of wireless equipment.  However, because Extenet has no retail end-

use customers, it has no access lines, and thus pays no access line fees under Chapter 283 for that 

installation. 

  

If your city has not been approached by these or similar companies, it may soon be. City consent 

has always been required before any company can use any public property, including use of the 

public rights-of-way, for private use (e.g., water tower leases for antenna). That authority could 

be lost if Extenet is successful at the PUC. Every Texas city could be affected by the outcome of 

the complaint.  The League, likely in conjunction with the Texas Cities Coalition for Utilities 

Issues, will be filing comments in the PUC proceeding. 

 

In addition to the state-level threats discussed above, federal legislation with a similar goal has 

been introduced.  The federal Mobile Now Act, which is pending in the U.S. Senate’s 

Commerce, Science & Transportation Committee, would preempt local authority over the siting 

of wireless equipment and set limits on compensation paid for putting that equipment in public 

rights-of-way.  The U.S. Conference of Mayors has prepared a letter in opposition to the bill that 

allows mayors to sign on electronically.  

 

 

TCEQ Accidental Discharge Rules 
 

Last month, Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) commissioners approved the 

publication of proposed rules implementing Senate Bill 912, which was passed during the 84th 

Legislature. The bill relates to volume-based exemptions from reporting requirements for certain 

accidental discharges or spills from wastewater treatment facilities or collections systems.  

 

The proposed rules allow any single, accidental discharge or spill of treated or untreated 

domestic wastewater that occurs at a wastewater treatment or collection system owned or 

operated by a local government to be reported to the TCEQ monthly, as a summary of spills, 

provided the following conditions are met: 

 

1. the spill volume is 1,000 gallons or less; 

2. it is not associated with another accidental discharge or spill; 

3. it is controlled or removed before entering water in the state; 

4. it does not adversely affect a public or private source of drinking water; 

5. it will not endanger human health or safety or the environment; and 

6. it is not otherwise subject to local regulatory control and reporting requirements. 

 

Additionally, the proposed rules require the owner or operator of the facility or collection system 

to use one of three standard methods in the proposed rule when calculating the volume of a 

discharge or spill.  The proposed rules will also require the TCEQ to consider the compliance 

http://usmayors.org/zoningsignonletter/


3 
 

history of the individual and to establish procedures for formatting and submission of the 

monthly summary.  Because the proposed rules essentially track the language in S.B. 912, the 

League will not file comments.   

 

The proposed rules are scheduled to be published in the Texas Register today, which opens the 

public comment period.  Comments are due by March 7, 2016.  The TCEQ will hold a public 

hearing on March 1, 2016, in Austin at the TCEQ headquarters located at 12100 Park 25 Circle, 

Building E, Room 201S, at 2:00 p.m.  

 

 

 

 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 

person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 

document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 

https://www.tceq.texas.gov/rules/prop.html
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/about/comments.html


COUNCIL MEETING 

2-11-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

ORDINANCE 16-775 

 

ORDERING GENERAL AND SPECIAL 

ELECTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

ORDINANCE NO.  16-775 

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A GENERAL ELECTION AND SPECIAL ELECTION 

TO BE HELD ON MAY 7, 2016, FOR THE PURPOSE OF ELECTING A CITY COUNCIL 

MEMBER PLACE 3, A CITY COUNCIL MEMBER PLACE 4, A CITY COUNCIL 

MEMBER PLACE 5;  AND A SPECIAL ELECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF 

SUBMITTING TO THE QUALIFIED VOTERS OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, 

CERTAIN PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE EXISTING CHARTER OF THE CITY; 

STATING THE PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO BE VOTED UPON AT SAID 

ELECTION; ESTABLISHING EARLY VOTING LOCATIONS AND POLLING PLACES 

FOR THIS ELECTION; AND MAKING PROVISIONS FOR CONDUCTING THE 

ELECTION.   

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 

 

SECTION 1. A general election and special election is ordered to be held by the City of Humble (the “City”) at 

the polling place and election precinct within the corporate limits of the City, as hereinafter 

designated, on May 7, 2016 from the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.  At this election, the qualified 

voters of the City will elect a City Council Member for place three, A City Council Member for 

place four, a City Council Member for place five, with each position having a term of two (2) years; 

there shall be submitted to the resident qualified voters of said City, for their action thereon, 

propositions for certain proposed amendments to the existing Charter of the City of Humble, Texas.  

Such proposed amendments are as follows: 

 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 1 

 

  Article II, Section 7 of the Charter of the City of Humble, Texas, shall hereafter provide as 

follows: 

   

  “Section 7. – Meetings and compensation of mayor and council members. 

 

 The City Council shall hold at least one regular monthly meeting and the 

mayor or three council members may call as many special meetings as may be 

necessary to attend to the municipal business.  The mayor and council members 

may receive such pay and compensation, including necessary expenses incurred 

in the performance of their official duties, as may be prescribed and set by City 

Council by ordinance.” 

 

 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 2 

 

  Article VIII, Section 5 of the Charter of the City of Humble, Texas, shall hereafter provide 

as follows: 

   

  “Section 5. – Personal interest. 

 

 All elected or appointed members of the city council or of any city board 

or commission shall be subject to the provisions of Chapter 171, Local 

Government Code, regarding conflict of interest and, by affidavit filed with the 



city secretary, shall disclose the nature and extent of any substantial interest in 

any business entity or in any real property, as defined and required by that 

chapter, which would be affected by any official action taken by the body of 

which such person is a member and shall abstain from any participation or vote 

on any such matter.” 

 

SECTION 2.  Should any candidate in the general election fail to receive a majority vote, then in that event a 

runoff election shall be ordered for every place in the general election to which no one was elected 

as required by Article II. Section 2 of the City Charter.  In the event it becomes necessary to 

conduct a runoff election the runoff election and canvass of returns shall be conducted in 

accordance with Section 2.025 of the Election Code.  

 

SECTION 3.  The entire corporate limits of the City shall constitute one election precinct and the polling place for 

said election shall be City Hall located at 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas.  

 

SECTION 4. Early voting shall be conducted by personal appearance and by mail.  The period for early voting 

by personal appearance for the general election shall be April 25 through May 3, 2016.  Optical 

scan ballots shall be used for early voting by mail.  The Early Voting Clerk for said elections shall 

be the City Secretary or his designee.  He shall determine the number of election workers to be 

hired and arrange for training of all election workers.  Early voting by personal appearance for the 

general and special election shall be conducted City Hall, 114 W. Higgins, Humble, Texas 

 

 April 25 – April 29  8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. 

 Monday – Friday 

 

 May 2 – May 3   7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m. 

 Monday – Tuesday.  

 

SECTION 5. Early voting by mail ballot shall be conducted in accordance with applicable provisions of the 

Texas Election Code.  The address of 114 W. Higgins Street, Humble, Texas 77044, shall be the 

early voting clerk’s mailing address to which ballot applications and ballots voted by mail may be 

sent for the City. 

 

SECTION 6. All early votes and other votes to be processed in accordance with early voting procedures pursuant 

to the Texas Election Code shall be delivered to the Early Voting Ballot Board of the City of 

Humble.  Early votes shall be counted at City Hall.  The Early Voting Ballot Board shall perform in 

accordance with applicable provisions of the Election Code. 

 

SECTION 7. A Direct Record Electronic (“DRE”) System, as the term is defined in the Texas Election Code, 

shall be utilized in connection with the election.  This system shall be utilized for all early voting as 

well as for all precinct voting conducted on Election Day.  The City Secretary will appoint a 

programmer, who shall prepare a program for the automatic tabulating equipment.  Ample voting 

equipment shall be provided for early voting and on Election Day.   

 

SECTION 8. The City Secretary will appoint the Early Voting Ballot Board, a Presiding Judge of the Central 

Counting Station, a Tabulation Supervisor of the Central Counting Station, and a Central Counting 

Station Manager. 

 

SECTION 9. The election will be held in accordance with the provisions of the Charter and Ordinances of the 

City of Humble and the laws of the State of Texas. 

 



SECTION 10. Notice of the election, including a Spanish  translation thereof, will be published at least once in a 

newspaper published in Humble on or after April 7, 2016 and on or before April 27, 2016, and will 

be posted on the bulletin board at City Hall on or before April 16, 2016. 

 

SECTION 11. A writ of election as required by the Texas Election Code will be delivered on or before April 22, 

2016 by the City Secretary to the presiding and alternate judges of the election. 

 

SECTION 12. Testing of the automatic tabulation equipment will be performed and notice thereof will be given in 

accordance with Subchapter D of Chapter 127 of the Texas Election Code. 

 

SECTION 13. If any portion of this Ordinance is held invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining 

provisions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

SECTION 14. That this ordinance shall be effective immediately upon adoption. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this the 11
th
 day of February, 2016. 

 

      APPROVED: 

 

 

            

      Merle Aaron 

      Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

Jason Stuebe 

City Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CUIDAD DE HUMBLE 

 

ORDENANZA NO. 16-775 

 

UNA ORDENANZA AUTORIZANDO LA ELECCION GENERAL Y LA ELECCION ESPECIAL QUE SE 

LLEVARA ACABO EL 7 DE MAYO, 2016, PARA EL PROPOSITO DE ELEGIR AL MIEMBRO DEL 

CONSEJAL 3, MIEMBRO DEL CONSEJAL 4, MIEMBRO DEL CONSEJAL 5; Y UNA ELECCION 

ESPECIAL CON EL PROPOSITO DE PRESENTAR CIERTAS ENMIENDAS AL AUTONOMA 

EXISTENTE DE LA CUIDAD; INDICANDO LAS ENMIENDAS PROPUESTAS QUE SE VOTARAN EN 

DICHA ELECCION; ESTABLECIENDO LOS CENTROS DE VOTACION ANTICIPADA Y LAS 

CASILLAS ELECTORALES PARA ESTA ELECCION; Y PARA CREAR PROVISIONES PARA 

DIRIGIR LA ELECCION. 

 

SEA ORDENADO POR EL CONSEJAL DE LA CUIDAD DE HUMBLE, TEXAS 

 

SECCION 1. Una eleccion  general y una eleccion especial es ordenada que se realice por la Cuidad de Humble 

(la “Cuidad”) en el sitio electoral y el recinto electoral dentro los limites corporales de la Cuidad, 

como mas adelante se design, en el 7 de Mayo, 2016, de las horas de 7:00 a.m. a 7:00 p.m. En la 

eleccion, los votantes calificados de la Cuidad eligiran al miembro del consejal tres, miembro del 

consejal cuatro, miembro del consejal cinco, con cada puesto teniendo un termino de dos (2) anos; 

debera presentarse residentes calificados para votar de dicha cuidad, por su accion sobre el mismo, 

proposiciones para ciertas enmiendas a la Carta Existente de la Cuidad de Humble, Texas. Dichas 

enmiendas propuestas son las siguientes: 

 

ENMIENDA PROPUESTA NO. 1 

 

Articulo II, Seccion 7 de la Carta de la Cuidad de Humble, Texas, desde ahora en Adelante 

se proporcionara lo siguiente: 

 

“Seccion 7. – Juntas y compensacion del alcalde y miembros del consejo. 

 

El Consejo de la Cuidad llevara acabo por lo menos una junta al mes y el alcalde y los tres 

miembros del consejo pueden tener cuantas juntas sean necesarias para que seguir adelante los 

negocios municipales. El alcalde y los miembros del consejo pueden recibir tal pago y 

compensacion, incluyendo gastos necesarios incuridos en la actuacion de sus funciones oficiales, a 

como haiga sido prescrito y ha sido establecido por el Consejo de la Cuidad por ordenanza. 

 

ENMIENDA PROPUESTA NO. 2 

 

Articulo VIII, Seccion 5 del la Carta de la Cuidad de Humble, Texas sera como mas adelante 

proporcionara lo siguiente: 

 

“Seccion 5. Interes Personal. 

 

Todos los miembros que han sido elegidos o asignados del consejal de la cuidad o de cualquier otra 

mesa directiva de la cuidad o commission seran sujetos a las disposiciones del Capitulo 171, 

Codigo Local Gubernamental, en relacion de conflicto de interes y por declaracion jurada 

presentada con el secretario de la cuidad revelara la naturaleza y alcance de cualquier interes 

sustancial en cualquier entidad de negocio o propiedad como se define y se require por el capitulo, 

que deberia ser afectado por cualquier accion que se tome por cualquier persona que es miembro y 

se abstenera de cualquier participacion y se excluira de cualquier asunto sobre el voto. 

 



SECCION 2. Cualquier candidato en la eleccion general que no reciba la mayoria del voto, en ese caso se 

ordenara una segunda vuelta electoral para cada puesto en la eleccion general a cuyo puesto nadie 

ha sido elegido como se require por el Articulo II. Seccion 2 de la Carta de la Cuidad. En el evento 

que esto sea necesario de conducir una segunda vuelta electoral. La segunda vuelta electoral y la 

lona de retornos sera conducida en acuerdo con la Seccion 2.025 del Codigo Electoral. 

 

SECCION 3. Todos los limites enteros corporativos constituyaran un recinto de eleccion y el sitio electoral para 

dicha eleccion sera en City Hall localizada en 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas. 

 

SECCION 4.  La votacion temprana se llevara acabo en persona y por correo. El periodo para la votacion 

temprana en persona para la eleccion general se llevara acabo apartir del 25 Abril, hasta el 3 de 

Mayo, 2016. Las papeletas de escaneo optico se usaran para los votos iniciales que se recibiran por 

correo. El Empleado de la Votacion Temprana para dichas elecciones sera el Secretario(a) de la 

Cuidad or alguien designado(a). El determinara si la cantidad de trabajadores que se contrataran 

para la eleccion y hara arreglos para el entrenamiento de esos trabajadores electorales. La votacion 

temprana en persona para la eleccion general y para la eleccion especial se llevara acabo en City 

Hall, 114 West Higgins Street, Humble, Texas 

 

 Abril 25 – April 29  8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. 

Lunes – Viernes 

 

Mayo 2 – Mayo 3  7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m. 

Lunes – Martes 

 

SECCION 5. La votacion temprana por correo se conducira en acuerdo con las provisiones aplicables del Codigo 

Electoral de Texas. La direccion de 114 West Higgins Street, Humble, Texas 77044, sera la 

direccion que usara empleado de votacion temprana cuyo boletas y aplicaciones para las boletas se 

pueden mandar para la cuidad. 

 

SECCION 6. Toda la votacion temprana y otros votos se procesaran en acuerdo con los procedimientos de 

votacion del Codigo de Votacion de Texas y sera entregado a la mesa directiva de votacion 

temprana de la Cuidad de Humble. Los primeros votos seran contados en City Hall. La Mesa 

Directiva de Votacion Temprana se portara en la manera de acuerdo con las provisiones del Codigo 

Electoral. 

 

SECCION 7. El Direct Record Electronic (“DRE”) System, es un termino utilizado en el Codigo Electoral de 

Texas sera utilizado en conjunto con la eleccion. El sistema sera utilizado para votacion temprana y 

tambien para la votacion del recinto el Dia De La Eleccion. El Secretario de la Cuidad nombrara el 

programador, quien prepara un programa para el equipo automatico de tabulacion. 

SECCION 8. El Secretario de la Cuidad asignara la Mesa Directiva de Votacion Temprana, el juez presidiendo 

de la Estacion Central de Conteo, el Supervisor de Tabulacion de la Estacion Central de Conteo y el 

Gerente de la Estacion Central de Conteo. 

 

SECCION 9. La eleccion se llevara acabo en acuerdo con las provisiones de la Carta y las Ordenanzas de la 

Cuidad de Humble y las leyes del Estado de Texas. 

 

SECCION 10. Notification de la eleccion, incluyendo una traduccion en espanol, sera publicada por lo menos una 

vez en el periodico que es publicado en Humble el dia 7 de Abril, 2016, o antes del 27 de Abril, 

2016, y se anunciara en el boletin de anuncios localizado en City Hall el dia o antes del 16 de Abril, 

2016. 

 



SECCION 11. Una escritura de la eleccion como se require por el Codigo de Eleccion de Texas sera entregada el 

dia 22 de Abril, 2016, o antes de esa fecha por el Secretario de la Cuidad por el juez presidiendo o 

el juez alternative de la eleccion. 

 

SECCION 12. Pruebas del equipo de tabulacion automatic se realizara y se dara notificacion en acuerdo con el 

Subcapitulo del Capitulo 127 del Codigo de Eleccion de Texas. 

 

SECCION 13. Si cualquier porcion de la Ordenanza se encuentra invalida por una corte de jurisdiccion 

competente, disposiciones restantes de esta Ordenanza se mantendra en pleno vigor y efecto. 

 

SECCION 14. Que esta ordenanza se mantendra en efecto inmediatamente tras su aprobacion. 

 

PASO, APROBADO Y ADOPTADO este el dia 11 de Febrero, 2016. 

       

 

APROBADO: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Merle Aaron 

Alcalde 

 

DAR FE: 

 

 

 

 

 

Jason Stuebe 

Secretario 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

NOTICE OF GENERAL AND SPECIAL ELECTION TO  

ALL QUALIFIED VOTERS WITHIN THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS 

 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 

    § 

COUNTY OF HARRIS  § 

 

TO THE REGISTERED VOTERS OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS: 

 

A general election will be held on May 7, 2016 for the purpose of electing a City Council Member Place 3, a City 

Council Member Place 4; a City Council Member Place 5; and submitting to the qualified voters of the City of 

Humble, Texas, certain proposed amendments to the existing Charter of the City 

 

The entire corporate limits of the City shall constitute one election precinct and the polling place for said election 

shall be City Hall located at 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas. 

 

The polls will be open from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. on Election Day. 

 

Early voting shall be conducted by personal appearance and by mail.  The period for early voting by personal 

appearance for the general election shall be April 25 through May 3, 2016.  Direct Record Electronic (“DRE”) 

System shall be utilized for all early voting as well as for all precinct voting conducted on Election Day.  The Early 

Voting Clerk for said elections shall be the City Secretary or his designee.  He shall determine the number of 

election workers to be hired and arrange for training of all election workers.  Early voting by personal appearance 

for the general election shall be conducted at City Hall, 114 W. Higgins, Humble, Texas. 

 

 April 25 – April29  8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. 

 Monday – Friday 

 

 May 2 – May 3   7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m. 

 Monday – Tuesday.  

 

 Requests for application to vote by mail can be made by contacting the Early Voting Clerk at the following address: 

Jason Stuebe, City Secretary, Attn: Elections, 114 W. Higgins, Humble, Texas 77338. 

 

Applications for a ballot by mail must be received no later than the close of business on April 22, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

         

        Jason Stuebe 

        City Secretary 

 

 



 
 

NOTIFICACION DE LA ELECCION GENERAL Y ESPECIAL  

PARA TODOS LOS VOTANTES CALIFICADOS DENTRO LA CUIDAD DE HUMBLE, TEXAS 

 

ESTADO DE TEXAS  § 

    § 

CONDADO DE HARRIS § 

 

PARA LOS VOTANTES REGISTRADOS DE LA CUIDAD DE HUMBLE, TEXAS 

 

Una eleccion general se llevara acabo el 7 de Mayo, 2016, para el proposito de elegir al Miembro Numero 3; 

Miembro del Consejal de la Cuidad Numero 4; Miembro del Consejal de la Cuidad Numero 5; y enviar a los 

votantes elegibles de la Cuidad de Humble, Texas, ciertos enmiendas propuestas por la Carta de la Cuidad existente. 

 

Todos los limites corporales de la Cuidad constituyen un recinto electoral y un puesto de votacion para dicha 

eleccion se llevara acabo en City Hall localizado en 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas. 

 

Los sitios de votacion se mantendran abiertos durante las horas de 7:00 a.m. a 7:00 p.m. el dia de la Eleccion. 

 

La votacion temprana sera conducida apareciendose en persona y por correo. Para la votacion temprana en persona 

para la eleccion general se llevara acabo del 25 de Abril hasta May 3, 2016, Registro Directo Electronico (Direct 

Record Electronic “DRE”) Systema se utilizara para todos los votos temprana y tambien para todos los votos el Dia 

de la Eleccion. La persona encargada de los votos temprana para dichas elecciones sera el Secretario de la Cuidad o 

la persona designada. Esa persona determinara el numero de trabajadores para el dia de la eleccion que se 

contrataran y encargarse de entrenar a todos los trabajadores de la eleccion. Votacion temprana en persona para 

eleccion general se llevara acabo en City Hall, 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas. 

 

Abril 25 – Abril 29  8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. 

Lunes – Viernes 

 

Mayo 2 – Mayo 3  7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m. 

Lunes – Martes 

 

Peticiones para aplicar para votar por correo se pueden hacer comunicandose con la persona asignada para la 

votacion temprana en la siguiente direccion:  Jason Stuebe, City Secretary, Attn: Elections, 114 W. Higgins, 

Humble, Texas 77338. 

 

Applicaciones para una boleta de voto por correo tiene que ser recibida a mas tardar al cierre de negocio el 22 de 

Abril, 2016 a las 5:00 p.m. 

     

         

Jason Stuebe 

        Secretario de la Cuidad  

 

 

 



 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-11-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

RESOLUTION 16-761 

 

CIVIC CENTER RATE AMENDMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-761 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, AMENDING THE FEE 

SCHEDULE FOR THE HUMBLE CIVIC CENTER 

 

WHEREAS,  the governing body of the City of Humble, Texas deems it a necessity to increase the fee 

schedule for the Humble Civic Center and Arena Complex, the following fees shall be as 

adjusted: 

 

 

      Non-Profit   Standard 

 Ballrooms 

Ballroom 1:  $2,800.00 $3,600.00 

Ballroom 2: $1,500.00 $1,800.00 

Ballroom 3: $1,500.00 $1,800.00 

Ballrooms 1, 2 & 3: $5,000.00 $6,800.00 

Special Events Room $2,200.00 $2,600.00 

 

Meeting Rooms  

Daily Per Room: $200.00 $250.00 

Daily All Four Meeting Rooms: $850.00 $1,000.00 

After Hours Per Room:  $400.00 

 

 

Entire Facility: $7,000.00 $9,000.00 

 

Ballroom Rehearsal Fees 

8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.  $600.00 

5:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.  $400.00 

7:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m.  $700.00 

 

Civic Center After Hours Fees 

9:00 p.m. – 1:00 a.m.  $500.00 

Per Hour After 1:00 a.m.  $700.00 

 

Cleaning Fees:  $500.00 

 

Civic Arena or Expo Building 

Per Day: $2,000.00 $3,000.00 

 

Civic Arena and Expo Building 

Per Event: $4,500.00 $6,000.00 

 

Rodeo Events 

Dirt Preparation:  $600.00 

Setup & Takedown Pens:  $3,500.00 

Overflow Parking Lot:  $900.00 

Charge to Park:  $1,200.00 

Charity Rate:  $500.00 



Move-In / Move-Out  $750.00 

 

Memorials 

Ballroom 1:  $1,500.00 

Ballroom 2, 3 or S / E  $1,000.00 

Meeting Rooms:  $500.00 

 

Military Discount: 75% of Non-Profit Rate 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

HUMBLE TEXAS: 

 

Section 1:  That the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas does hereby confirm the afore 

stated rates for the Humble Civic Center and Arena Complex. 

 

Section 2: That these amended amounts shall be charged and be in effect March 1, 2016. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this the 11
th
 day of February, 2016. 

 

       

      APPROVED: 

 

 

            

      Merle Aaron 

      Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Jason Stuebe 

City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-11-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #5 

 

EDP FUNDING 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 

Major Accomplishments of Lake Houston Economic Development Partnership (EDP) 

From Inception (2012) to Date (2015) 

 
• Began Priority One Funding Campaign - 

$83,000 in commitments per year 

• Developed EDP website - 

www.lakehoustonedp.org. Have enhanced  

its content several times. 

• Hired Staff – Michael Prats – Economic 

Development Vice President 

• Began developing an inventory of available 

sites in the Lake Houston Area 

• Developed extensive demographic data on 

the region broken down by zip code 

• Provide Customized Research/Site Analysis 

for small businesses as well as major 

projects 

• Submitted 63 RFI’s and made the final cut 

on 6 projects 

• Attended and participated in state and 

regional economic development events and 

activities  

• Working closely with GHP, CenterPoint, 

and other regional economic development 

allies 

• Have worked with area governmental 

entities in developing potential incentive 

packages 

• Initiated Communication with Brokers and 

Major Site Representatives 

• Purchased Sites On Texas v2.0 - provides 

geographic mapping technology and 

economic data 

• Developed and keep maintained An 

Overview of Economic Activities for the 

Lake Houston Area 

 

 

• Developed an interactive map of the 

Overview that shows the location along with 

a description of economic projects in the 

area 

• Established a Business Retention and 

Expansion program and have made over 40 

visits to existing businesses to talk about 

issues impacting their ability to expand. 

• Participated in trade shows for International 

Council of Shopping Centers (ICSC), 

Society of Industrial and Office Realtors 

(SIOR), and Logistics Forum. 

• Have participated with the LHACC in the 

production of Lake Houston Business 

Matters magazine which highlight economic 

activities the Lake Houston Area 

• Provide Familiarization Tours to brokers, 

developers, media, economic development 

allies, and potential business prospects to 

show them what is going on in the Lake 

Houston region. 

• Provide a LHAEDP E-Newsletter and have 

a presence on Facebook and Twitter. 

• Participate in state and regional economic 

development activities through Houston 

Regional Economic Development Alliance, 

North Houston Regional Economic 

Development Alliance, and the Texas 

Economic Development Council. 

• Are in the design stage for a comprehensive 

marketing collateral material package, both 

printed and electronic formats 

 

 

http://www.lakehoustonedp.org/
http://www.lakehoustonedp.org/


 

Priority 1 Commitments as of 1-8-16 
Lake Houston Area Economic Development Partnership 

 

Commitments to Date - $96,000/ year  
 

Pacesetter PLUS Investor $10,000 and above annually 
Investment at the Pacesetter PLUS level entitles the investor to be published on all promotional collateral as an economic development supporter 

and used on websites, press releases, etc. to promote the organization and its activities.  The Pacesetter PLUS level also entitles the investor to 
participate on any LHAEDP committee and in specific events and activities for LHAEDP members only and be eligible for one voting Board 

position on the Board of Directors.   Special recognition as a Pacesetter PLUS will also be provided.  PLUS investors will have an automatic seat 

on the Executive Committee of LHAEDP. Those committing at this level include: 
 

CenterPoint Energy 

Kingwood Medical Center 

Memorial Hermann Northeast 

Insperity 

 

Pacesetter Investor  $5,000 annually 
Investment at the Pacesetter level entitles the investor to be published on all promotional collateral as an economic development supporter and 

used on websites, press releases, etc. to promote the organization and its activities.  The Pacesetter level also entitles the investor to participate on 
any LHAEDP committee and in specific events and activities for LHAEDP members only and be eligible for one voting Board position on the 

Board of Directors.   Recognition as a Pacesetter will also be provided.  Those committing at this level include: 

 

Texan GMC 

Rosewood Funeral Home 

Citizens Bank – Humble Banking Center  

North Houston Center for Economic Development 

McCord Development 

 

Principal Investor  $2,500 annually 
Investment at the Principal level entitles the investor to be published on all promotional collateral as an economic development supporter and 
used on websites, press releases, etc. to promote the organization and its activities.  The Principal level also entitles the investor to participate on 

any LHAEDP committee and in specific events and activities for LHAEDP members only and to be eligible for one of three Director-at-Large 

voting Board positions as selected by the Board of Directors. Those committing at this level include: 
 

Berkeley Eye Center   Lone Star College-Kingwood 

Joiner Architects   Humble ISD 

Edward Jones Investments  Alspaugh’s Ace Hardware 

IT Vibes, Inc.    CenturyLink 

 

Partner Investor  $1,000 annually  
Investment at the Partner level entitles the investor to be published on all promotional collateral as an economic development supporter and used 

on websites, press releases, etc. to promote the organization and its activities.  This also entitles the investor to participate on any LHAEDP 
committee and in specific events and activities for LHAEDP investors only. Those committing at this level include: 

Charlie Dromgoole   Clubs of Kingwood   Wells Fargo 

Melinda Stephenson*   Plains State Bank   Aurous Development Services 

Minuteman Press   Light of the World Christian Fellowship    Homewood Suites 

LogoStuff    Digital Networks Associates, LLC  Adkisson Group, Inc. 

Chick-Fil-A Fall Creek   Primrose School of Eagle Springs   Commercial State Bank 
 

*Donated her Total Resource Campaign awards of $2,282.50, $2,515 and $1,257.50 to the LHAEDP  



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-11-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #6  

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 




